From: Long, Douglas M.

Sent: 10/18/2013 2:44:26 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: Modified Scoping Memo - A 13-04-012 re PG&E's marginal costs, revenue
allocation, and rate design

From: Long, Douglas M.

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 2:42 PM

To: ek@a-klaw.com; matthew@turn.org; douglass@energyattorney.com; kerntax@kerntaxpayers.org;
Lee, Cleveland; william.sanders@sfgov.org; james@uitilityadvocates.org; nes@a-kiaw.com;
epoole@adplaw.com; beragg@goodinmacbride.com; gail.slocum@pge.com; John.Cummins@navy.mil;
dbyers@landuselaw.net; service@cforat.org; enriqueg@greenlining.org; JWaen@MarinEnergy.com;
cmkehrein@ems-ca.com; drothrock@cmta.net; aecaonline@gmail.com; kmills@cfbf.com;
abb@eslawfirm.com; barbara@barkovichandyap.com; RegRelCPUCCases@pge.com; jimross@r-c-s-
inc.com; kir@a-klaw.com; rzm1@pge.com; ri@eslawfirm.com; SZuretti@seia.org;
mrw@mrwassoc.com; filings@a-klaw.com; khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil; larry.r.allen@navy.mil;
kjsmonsen@ems-ca.com; htran@consultbai.com; mbrubaker@consultbai.com;
WFuller@SempraUtilities.com; Paul@KerkorianUtilityLaw.com; DDenebeim@Yahoo.com;
austin.yang@sfgov.org; norman.furuta@navy.mil, GDF8@pge.com; srhi@pge.com;
cpuccases@pge.com; SSwaroop@MarinEnergy.com; JArmstrong@GoodinMacBride.com;
JJdaffe@Nossaman.com; mmattes@nossaman.com; cem@newsdata.com; mbbrown30@gmail.com;
Rita.Liotta@navy.mil; regrelcpuccases@pge.com; cathy@barkovichandyap.com;
alison@bartlewells.com; tomb@crossborderenergy.com; ekelly@marinenergyauthority.org;
rmccann@umich.edu; rmccann@umich.edu; ATrowbridge@DayCarterMurphy.com; Chan, Cherie;
Danforth, Christopher; Willis, Dan; Khoury, Dexter; Long, Douglas M.; Torres, Elise; Rahman, Junaid;
Tan, Lee-Whei; Irwin, Louis M.; Levin, Robert; Kao, Valerie

Cc: ALJ Docket Office

Subject: Modified Scoping Memo - A 13-04-012 re PG&E's marginal costs, revenue allocation, and rate
design

Importance: High

Effective immediately | am modifying the scope of A. 13-04-012, Pacific Gas & Electric Company's
(PG&E) application to revise its marginal costs, revenue allocation, and rate design. | have the authority
as Presiding Officer to make this ruling to modify the scope of the proceeding.

Parties are directed to immediately stop all work on residential rate design issues at this time.
Residential rate design is hereby deferred pending further direction from the Commission

in Rulemaking (R) 12-06-013* to address the Commission's policy preferences for any initial
implementation of Assembly Bill 327 or longer-term implementation of changes to residential rate
design.
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Parties are further directed to continue with all other work pending in A. 13-04-012 related to
determining PG&E’s marginal costs, revenue allocation, and rate design excluding residential rate
design.

At some later date, depending on the further direction provided by the Commission in R. 12-06-013,
PG&E'’s residential rate design will be examined either in a later "track" to this proceeding or elsewhere
as directed.

All currently scheduled milestones for intervenor testimony, rebuttal, settlement, evidentiary hearings,
and briefs, etc., remain intact.

Douglas M. Long
Administrative Law Judge

Douglas.Long@cpuc.ca.qov

(415) 703-3200

* R. 12-06-013: Order Instituting Rulemaking on the Commission’s Own Motion to Conduct a
Comprehensive Examination of Investor Owned Electric Utilities’ Residential Rate Structures, the

Transition to Time Varying and Dynamic Rates, and Other Statutory Obligations.
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